
Freedom of Information Question template   

1. Who is the Trust’s waste manager and what are their contact details? 

 

John Ellis-Tipton who can be contacted via our website info@sath.nhs.uk  

 

2. How much is spent on clinical waste per annum? (£)  

308487 in 2015/16 

 

3. How many tonnes of clinical waste are sent for alternative treatment (last financial year/12 

months if possible)?  

Approx 533 / yr 

 

4. How many tonnes of clinical sharps waste are produced of per annum?  

Approx 61  

 

5. How many tonnes of offensive waste is produced per annum?  

Approx 38 

 

6. How many tonnes of waste is sent for landfill/waste to energy?  

765 (offensive and domestic waste) 

 

7. How many tonnes of waste is sent for recycling?  

86 (card and garden waste) 

 

8. When does the domestic waste and recycling contract expire?  

30 Sep 2017 

 

9. Who currently provides the domestic and recycling waste services?  

Veolia Environmental Services 

 

10. Who currently provides the clinical waste services?  

SRCL  

 

11. When does the clinical waste contract expire?  
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31 March 2017 (Tender process now complete) 

 

12. How much is spent on domestic waste per annum?  

(£) 123795 

 

13. How much is spent on recycling waste per annum? 

 This is included in the figure above. Most of our domestic waste is sent to an energy-from-

waste recovery facility. 

 

14. How many tonnes of food waste is segregated and recycled per annum?  

Food waste is processed using on-site aerobic digesters. Tonnage not measured / known. 

 

15. How much is spent on food waste recycling per annum? (£) Cost of power and water for the 

food digesters.  

Approx £3200. 

 

16. How much does the Trust spend on sharps containers per annum? 

 (£) See below for reusable sharps containers.   

SATH’s annual spend on single use Sharps Containers is  -  £23,015.55 + VAT 

17. Who currently supplies the sharps containers to the Trust?  

NHS Supply Chain  

18. Does the trust use e-learning for waste management?  

For some aspects 

 

19. Does the trust have its own procurement department?  

Yes 

 

20. Who is the infection control lead and what is their email address?  

Jeanette Pritchard who can be contacted via our email address info@sath.nhs.uk  

 

21. Who is the procurement lead and what is their email address?  

Andy Raybould who can be contacted via our email address info@sath.nhs.uk  

 

22. Who is environmental lead and what is their email address?  

John Ellis-Tipton, who can be contacted via our email address info@sath.nhs.uk  
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23. Who is health and safety lead and what is their email address? 

 Kath Titley, who can be contacted via our email address info@sath.nhs.uk  

 

24. Who is the education lead and what is their email address?  

Tom George, who can be contacted via our email address info@sath.nhs.uk  

 

25. Is the waste contract linked to a procurement framework?  

There are two contracts:  

 

a. Veolia The Framework was publicly advertised in the Official Journal of the European 

Union OJEU ref. 2008/5-247705, Bravo tender ref. itt_28781. 

 

b.  SRCL. The Framework was publicly advertised in the Official Journal of the European 

Union OJEU ref. 2009/S77-111033 
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